

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club
January 21, 2020

The Meeting was called to order @6:34pm by President Dave Tow.

Executive Board/Trustees/Committee members present included; VP Riley Morris, Treasurer Jerry Charlton, Secretary Monica Cowles, Roy Pauley, John Pauley, Rich VanBlaricom, Gary Emberly.

FLAG SALUTE

TREASURER REPORT

Checking--\$5,906.55
Savings--\$38,600.39
CD--\$20,917.61
Rayonier Lease account--\$5,329.67

COMMITTEE REPORT

Black Powder Shooters meet on the 2nd Sunday of the month and on some Wednesdays at 10:00am--come join us!

Pistol League has started! Come join us for a fun way to work on your shooting skills no matter your level of experience. We meet on Mondays and Thursdays from 5:30pm until finished.

OLD BUSINESS

1. The minutes of the December 2019 meeting were read and approved.
2. **NEW MEMBERS**--we send out renewals for memberships via email. **To ensure you receive your renewal, and to receive your new key when the locks are changed in April, be sure to send an email to graysharborgunclub2000@yahoo.com with "New Member" in the subject line.** This email is also where you will receive notifications about range closures and special events.
3. We now have a fridge in the clubhouse stocked with pop and water. Drinks are 50 cents each, and the stock will be replenished with the funds received from them. If members do not pay for their drinks, the fridge will soon be empty. :)

NEW BUSINESS

Article 1—A motion was made and passed to give \$1050 to the 2nd Amendment Foundation in two installments of \$525 now, and \$525 in June or July.

Article 2—Riley Morris announced the replacement of the side door in the indoor range to a larger opening for ease of access for equipment and steel sheets needed for the replacement of

the steel backdrop. He also noted that the newly installed and freshly painted ceiling and upper board in the indoor range are already getting shot up. He mentioned that it might be a good idea if members are unfamiliar with the shot placement of their guns that they shoot the first couple of rounds outside, and move inside when rounds are solidly on the paper. 😊

Article 3--Roy Pauley asked the members if, when they find something broken, that they would leave a note explaining what happened rather than just putting the broken item in the range to be fixed.

Article 4—The Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation is gearing up for their annual fundraising banquet and auction to be held on April 4, 2020 in Ocean Shores. They asked for a donation of \$250 and a 1 year club membership.

Article 5—It was suggested that we have Sheriff Rick Scott as a speaker and some Q&A for the February meeting.

Questions to the Board; Are there any objections to New Business?

NEW MEMBERS

A total of 14 prospective members submitted their applications and introduced themselves to the membership. They were voted in as a block.

Taylor Parson	Michael Markle	Carl Harvilt
Greg Parks	Byron Hyde Jr.	M.D. Moir
Doug Robertson	John Dominoski	Harold Menefee
Daniel Scott	Ray Hatcher	Alan Gozart
Larry Bond	Tyler Wright	

~~~~~  
The 50/50 Raffle, which benefits the Domestic Violence Center in Hoquiam, brought in \$163.00, which means that lucky member Bob Hugo took home \$81.50.

~~~~~  
There being no other order of business, the meeting was concluded at 7:14pm.

Monica Cowles

Secretary
Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club

Who would like to make a motion to accept the minutes for January 2020?

*The next meeting of the Grays Harbor Rifle and Pistol Club will be on February 18 at 6:30 pm. **It is recommended that new members arrive at 6:00pm, in order to expedite the***

application/payment process and ensure that the meeting will start on time. Please inform prospective members of this.